

Amit Tiwari

Mobile no – +91 9651558572

Email - iosamittiwari@gmail.com

Profile summary:

Results-oriented iOS developer with more than three years of experience, writing highly readable, clean maintainable source codes. Developed and Maintained more than 8 applications for iPhone and iPad platforms, which offer users, friendly interface and successfully executed more than 20 updates, to existing applications.

Apps:

iSOSu™: Women & Personal Safety App

iSOSuEnt : Employee tracking & Employee Safety App

rxProbe : Doctor and patient interaction

FlexTable : Application for maintaining records in rows and column

Vectoring Game: Simulator Application for imparting training to Air Traffic personnel

Trivia: This Game is question and answer-based user have to choose write option with Time. (Question Can be any type Audio, Video, Text)

Word Game: This is a game in which user has to make a word for the given Puzzle

Match Game: Game used for training and memorise names

Skilled in contributing to the design, development, testing, troubleshooting and debugging of App. Developed and Submitted products in-house /Enterprise iOS and developed by individual and in a team. Proficient in providing implements, post-implements, application maintenance and enhancement support to the product.

MagicBox - is an end-to-end digital publishing platform that enables publishers, authors, and content providers to create, sell, manage, and deliver their digital content through custom branded Web and mobile apps.

Core Competencies: Managing mobile applications in the organization and involving in the design and development of various projects. Evaluating end-user requirements, custom-designing solutions, troubleshooting for complex information systems management Collecting, understanding and transmitting the business requirements for the project and accordingly translating these into functional specifications and detailed test plans. Participating in project closure meetings & facilitating best practices for project support and documentation. Train, mentor and guide team members to achieve the best quality results. Designing UI & UX as per project requirements, ensuring the best possible results for end consumers. Hands on experience of integrating third-party frameworks. - Attitude for self-learning and problem-solving.

Work Experience:

working as iOS Developer from march 2019 till Date with **Magic Software**

Nov 2017 to Feb 2018 with **Rigil StratSoft Pvt.Ltd.**, New Delhi iOS Developer Worked as iOS Developer

July 2016 to Oct 2017 with **Asadel Technologies Pvt. Ltd.**, New Delhi iOS Developer Worked as iOS Developer

Managing architecture and designing the solution for the product Handled project operations and executing directions given by team leaders involving. scoping, designing & sourcing Assisted in undertaking code review, debugging and troubleshooting the application.

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

Languages: Objective-C (IOS), Swift 3,4 , SpriteKit, HTML, XML, JSON,

Databases: SQLite, Core Data

Operating System: MAC OS X, Linux, Windows

Education:

B.E. (cs) from Shri Rawatpura Sarkar Institute of Technology and Science Datia(M.P.) in 2014

REFER TO ANNEXURE FOR PROJECTS EXECUTED ANNEXURE

Title: Trivia

Environment: XCode, Swift 4, sprite kit, Core Data

Description: This Game is question and answer-based user have to choose write option with Time. (Question Can be any type Audio, Video, Text).

Title: Match Game

Environment: XCode, Swift 4, sprite kit, Core Data

Description: In match user has given a set of cards in which He has to match pairs corresponding to each other For e.g. Abbreviation to the actual Name, Image to the Aircraft Name with Multiple Level.

Title: Word Game

Environment: XCode, Swift 4, sprite kit, Core Data

Description: This is a game in which user has to make a word for the given Puzzle. For Eg. Ques. 3 Letter ID for "Air Jamaica" Ans. AJM. User has to to drag given jumbled letters to the blanks in the actual order of the word. For each puzzle a timer is given.

Title: FlexTable

Environment: Swift 4, SQLite Application

Description: User Interface, integration of third-party lib. Google, Alamofire, Facebook, SwiftyJson, SpreadsheetView

Description: It is an application for maintaining records in a tabular form (like google sheets) which is synced with a web application.

Title: Vectoring Game

Environment: Xcode, Swift 4, sprite kit, SQLite Application

Description: It is an application for imparting training to the Air Traffic personnel using a game simulator.

Title: iSOSu™ (Asadel Technologies Pvt.Ltd.)

Environment: XCode, Objective c ,SQLite

Description: As soon as iSOSu™ is launched, it activates rear camera (to take pics & videos of surroundings), and turns on phone's voice recorder. All these plus geo location and other critical information are captured and made available to other users.

Current version: 1.12.2 (14 update)

AppStore link: <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/isosu/id1162110460?mt=8>

Title: iSOSuEnt (Asadel Technologies Pvt. Ltd.)

Environment: XCode, Swift 3, core data Description: iSOSuEnt helps to track and monitor their employee in office area , bases of geolocation, track their location while working out in a field.

AppStore link: <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/isosu/id1162110460?mt=8>

Personal Detail

Name - Amit Tiwari

Fathers name - Mr. J.P. Tiwari

Current address - sector 71 Noida

Permanent Address - Jaji colony Lahr gird sipri bazar Jhansi